

Mistichelli, Ryan [CSC]

From: Michael Carelli <administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:37 PM
To: Puca, Stephanie [CSC]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Police Chief Announcement - Borough of Pompton Lakes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Stephanie,

I sent the below email to Jennifer, but she is out of the office. Please let me know if you can assist.

Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Carelli <administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov>
Date: May 22, 2025 at 8:22:56 PM EDT
To: James Geraci <James.Geraci@csc.nj.gov>
Cc: "Robb, Jennifer Jennifer" <Jennifer.Robb@csc.state.nj.us>, sean.bysrzycki@csc.nj.gov
Subject: Re: Police Chief Announcement - Borough of Pompton Lakes

James, Sean, and Jennifer,

I'm hoping one of you can assist me with a question. If I want the Police Chief's examination/announcement to be open to Lieutenant's and above within my jurisdiction, do I need to specify that at this point in time when requesting the announcement? Or, is that part of something else further through the examination/announcement process? Please let me know as soon as possible. Thank you for your assistance.

Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2025, at 4:01 PM, Michael Carelli <administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov> wrote:

James,

Please advise if this is in process?

Mike

Michael Carelli – RMC, CMR, QPA
Borough Administrator
Borough of Pompton Lakes
25 Lenox Avenue
Pompton Lakes, N.J. 07442
(973) 835-0143, ext. 239
administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov
www.pomptonlakes-nj.gov

From: Michael Carelli
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 9:13 PM
To: Geraci, James [CSC] <James.Geraci@csc.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: Police Chief Announcement - Borough of Pompton Lakes

Hi James,

I am following up on this. Please let me know that I have met the deadline and that this is in process?

Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2025, at 9:37 PM, Michael Carelli
<administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov> wrote:

James,

I would like to request an announcement for the position of Police Chief (deadline June 1, 2025). Please let me know what I need to do for this and what the next steps are. I have a pending retirement of the current Chief and need to promote a new Chief via waiver.

Thanks,

Mike

Michael Carelli – RMC, CMR, QPA
Borough Administrator
Borough of Pompton Lakes
25 Lenox Avenue
Pompton Lakes, N.J. 07457

(973) 835-0143, ext. 239
administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov
www.pomptonlakes-nj.gov